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NPM & CSA
Nevada Petroleum Marketers

& Convenience Store Association
P. O. Box 12431
Reno, Nevada 89510
Phone (775) 348-1888  Fax (775) 348-2011

nvfuel@amsgr.net

TO: Senator Ann O’Connell
Chairman Rhoads and members of the Senate

Natural Reso ommiftee
FROM: - Peter Krueger K

SUBJECT: = Proposed Amendments to SB 304
DATE: April 2, 2003
I respectively submit the following amendments to Senate Bill 304:

Add a section to define: manufacture, packer, seller, distributor and recycler of
antifreeze.

Section 1 (2) Delete: “A manufacture or packer of antifreeze this is required
pursuant to this section to include a bittering agent” Add, “The department of
Agriculture shall:” ‘

Section 1 (3) Delete this subsection. Add New Language, “No antifreeze
containing a bittering agent as defined in section 1 of this bill shall be deemed
defective in design or manufacture, distribution, recycling or selling by virtue of the
fact that it is, or contains denatonium benzoate or equivalent as required by this bill.
If the safe harbor provided by this section does not apply, the existences of a design
detect or manufacturing, distribution, recycling or selling defect shall be determined
under otherwise applicable law.”

Section 1, (4) Delete: “wholesale”

Section 4 (3) (¢): Delete: “and the permit must be cancelled forthwith”
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